

The attached document reflects the WIOA Goals proposed by Chairman Alcantar in track changes format for discussion at the Commission Meeting scheduled for September 8, 2015.

The WIOA Mission and WIOA Vision should reflect the existing TWC Mission and Vision as established by the Commissioners in the 2015-2019 Strategic Plan.

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION MISSION: To promote and support a workforce system that creates value and offers employers, individuals, and communities the opportunity to achieve and sustain economic prosperity.

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION VISION: TWC and its Workforce Solutions partners will maximize the power of innovation and partnerships to boost superior business outcomes and realize a competitive advantage for all Texans in the global economy.

WIOA Goals:

1. Foster a dynamic, integrated, and ever-improving market-driven workforce development system ~~in which~~ that gives employers and individuals ~~have~~ ready access to a network of high quality information and services ~~responsive to their unique employment needs.~~
2. Provide Texans access to ~~the~~ literacy, education, vocational rehabilitation ~~programs,~~ and in-demand workplace skills necessary for self-sufficient employment and advancement.
3. Empower the current and future Texas workforce ~~youth~~ with the career information, knowledge, and skills, ~~and behaviors necessary~~ for employment and career advancement ~~and economic independence in high-skilled, high-wage careers, and lifelong learning.~~
4. Implement an operational, ~~system-wide set of performance measures to monitor, evaluate, and improve the effectiveness and accountability of employment, education, and training programs~~ Safeguard and maintain public trust in the Texas Workforce system through sound fiscal stewardship, strong performance and accountability measures and achievement of system-wide performance outcomes.